
S/29/87 
Deer er. M 

assrms4--  How rofrenhing and comforting it i, to set a siaplfs hoeest, stagshtfor-ward ressel-isse.aken or your best recolection instead of alp confabulation, fake heroics or uninhibited remiandet I do thank you for your latter of August 19, which just arrive this morning. 

I tetra been forced to be my own publisher, so i hove some control over who gets press copies. I'll put you on the list tor that book (1.41eNCHisSTES SACHIAVELI: THE UNINTsNDLD UNOF:IOIAL SPITES:. H), end 1 give BBC copies or the first .off the bindery anyrmy. On this subject, you can get any of my ork, inclueins the es-yet unpsbliehed OSWALD IN 	ORLEANS, from may agent, Gordon Harbord, 53 Set. asirtin's Lane, London W.C. 2. The New Orleans book will soon be out here in pocket size. I am co-publisher with Parallax. We have reached a verbal agreement for English publiection, the details of which ern now being worked out. I tell you this hocause you are now with Pannrome. I think youawill find, as Panorama apparently earlie! did from the imes of Londont that New Orleans investigation flows from may work. Your ohn Grist, eceerdine to a cable I received, we to look me up. 1e didn't. Should Panarose pet interested, i have more than 300 pages of once-secret and largely once-suppressed documents on this. I'll be :Teekins to Gerry Priestle4 on his return. e has a personal interest that 'MG may or may not follow. I teas have that fascinating tape recording or 'Jean -ndrews that I supplied Garrison for his Andrews perjury trial that ende -  in his conviction. 

I intend no use of your letter theiSwill not meet with your approval. I did not for one moment believe ehet senchester wrote, for ' have checked his stuff on the assassination out, have a third of the book end goat of that Tart written, m d he has achieved en incredible upsetting of the odds by being close to 10( wrung by the Commission's own evidence. I intend to finish the bolk on which I am now working before I return to that, but offhand, what I'd like to do is use your letter, possibly contracted, po-siblp as is. 

There is not much doubt in my own mind that there was the indident Oswald reported to the police and thet it probably did not involve you, for there is another reporter who Sanchester really had to try hard to miss, who was crew-tutted. I heve material on this I also intend to use. Ile is Pierce Allison, no not reporting but still in Della°. 

If you ere interested, Harbord can supply you with a copy of PROTOOsAPRIC WHITESASH:SUPPRESSED riSITSEDY ASSASeIRATI00 PIOTUISS3. i have fairly coupletElly estab-lished that Oswald was not in the sixth-floor window lthat nobody was) and that he was on the first floor (See under Carolyn Arnold). 

If you thinkmayour recollection can be refreshed (and from your letter I am satisfied you will not imagine whet you do not recall), it alight be interesting if you study the pictures on the inside back cover of WHITisASH II: SERVICS GOVERUP. While I doubt if the face could stir recollections, that is en unusual shirt. Lovelady, by the way, wee not wearing; the shirt the FBI said he was. 
Your recollection of the Negro boy is correct. He is Amos Lee Euins. 
Uozyou recall any of the other reporters who ran u- the Grassy knoll with you Do you recall if Bob Jackson was there. 



$ 

I'd opereciate it if you road your letter again to see 	it will 
satisfy you if I use your words, with attribution. I rally went only the truth 
as closely as man can ost it, despite the accounts you may road in the press. I 
believe your letter has it. I ':now Manchester is psychologically incapable of it. 
It was possible to predict in advance has I did, inclusiin- to a number of British edi-
tors going back to 19d5) that his book would be the scandal it is. The full magnitude 
of the scandal that would have been had the :Cel edys not filed suit Is not 
generally recognized. 

At this distance It is not possible to know BBC interest and attitude, 
so I'll tell you in order that someone over there will know in the event this thing 
breaks open, as it can, th t in addition to what I have already published, about a 
haltmirion words, end the ermine "ew Orloona book, within two months one quite 
likely less I will have completed and published the fifth end as yet untitled book. 
That will contain e considerable amount more on the eutopsy, medical evidence end 
"single bullet theory", the only realer additions in any books to What i initially 

	

published in chapters 12,13 and epgague of WHITEWASH and Part 	of WHITEWA'T II. 
It will also h-vs the documentation behind WHITEWASH II and a few other things that 
on another other subject could be guaranteed to have page-lobove-the-fold attention 
awaiting it. should 3BC get interested, Gerry knows be has access to all my uhpub-
lished materiel because I trust him. Almost all of it is now made up for the 
epeandix and is readily available. The same is true for Charles .h,eler, 'Aso BBC-DC. 

Mein I thank you for your careful statement of unadorned recollection 
and the time you took to record it, If I can be of any service to BBC on thiE end. 
it need only ask. 

Sincerely, 

Harold eeisberg 

Shirley, feie 7 ■ad the E,AoloseC coy,  of his 1:ttor ar - !..CT our ieforoation, eeet for 

	

publication by ethers, for I w_.nt to aeu it in _.lees::., ercbeble 	 i3 eelevant, 
Meeditd. 


